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Dedicated to a better Brisbane

10 August 2015

Mr Mark Furner MP

Chair

Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee
Parliament House

George Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

By email: lacsc@parliament.qgld.gov.au
Dear Mr Furner
Thank you for your letter of 22 July 2015 and for the opportunity to consider and comment
on the Electoral (Redistribution Commission) and Another Act Amendment Bill 2015 (‘the
Bill").

Council officers have read the Bill in detail, but do not have specific comments to make on
Council's behalf.

Your courtesy in alerting Council to this proposed legislation is much appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Colin Jensen
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Ref: CO22725-2015
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